




From:      Harker Steele, Amanda J.

Sent:       Mon, 31 Jul 2023 17:48:34 +0000

To:                        Easley, Kevin; Skone, Timothy

Cc:                        Curry, Thomas; Robert Wallace; Singh, Hartej (CONTR); Adder, Justin (NETL); 

Bostick, Odysseus

Subject:                Notes from Today's Meeting - Touch Point

Attachments:                   Draft_Env.Review_Task4_LNG_LNGRegAnalysisSupport_FWP- 

DraftPreDecisional_7_28_23.docx, Draft_Env.Review_Task4_LNG_LNGRegAnalysisSupport_FWP- 

DraftPreDecisional_7_28_23.docx

Hi Kevin and Tim, 

Thank you for taking the time today to walk us through the comments on the Draft Env. 

Review. 

We are very happy that the work we did to update the report pushed this back on the right 

track and we look forward to getting the next iteration over to you. 

We are currently targeting a delivery date of August 11th for the next revision but we will 1) 

need to confirm with our tech editor that the schedule we have in mind will work and 2) want 

to walk through the comments on Chapter 7 before nailing down the date. 

I’ve attached the notes from today’s meeting, along with my additions/notes on the comments 

we walked through on the report – Chapters 1-3 this morning. We will add comments from the 

two upcoming meetings this week to the same documents but I wanted to share for reference. 

Please let me know if I missed anything. Thanks all! 

Sincerely, 

Amanda J. Harker Steele, Ph.D. (she/her)

Research Economist – EMAT, SSAE 

National Energy Technology Laboratory (NETL) 

Department of Energy 

3610 Collins Ferry Rd.  

Morgantown, WV 26508 

Amanda.HarkerSteele@netl.doe.gov 

304-285-0207
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From:      Harker Steele, Amanda J.

Sent:       Fri, 11 Aug 2023 19:25:45 +0000

To:                        Easley, Kevin; Curry, Thomas; Skone, Timothy; Sweeney, Amy

Cc:                        Robert Wallace; hartesingh@deloitte.com; Adder, Justin (NETL); Francisco De La 

Chesnaye

Subject:                LNG Regulatory Analysis Support - Task 4 Env. Review Update

Attachments:                   8_11_23.zip

Hi Tom, Amy, Tim, and Kevin,  

DRAFT*DELIBERATIVE*PRE-DECISIONAL

Good afternoon! The team has been hard at work updating Ch. 1 - 6 of the report and I am 

happy to report we are ready to submit today instead of on Monday. 

The attached .zip folder contains 1) A revised clean version of the report with a few minor 

comments for your consideration, 2) a comment response log which contains comments from 

the reviewed version of the report sent to NETL on 7/28, some comments from the meetings 

that occurred 7/28-8/2 and our responses, and 3) an image permission tracking log. 

We would ask that ask done previously any additional comments from FECM be delivered to 

NETL all at once, in a consolidated format including any additional references you’d like us to 

add. This helps us in managing our timeline to completion.

We will be in touch early next week with a plan and schedule for Ch. 7. Since our typical 

monthly check-in meeting will be dedicated to the LCA team next week I’ll be in touch 

regarding a meeting time for the schedule.

I hope you all have a nice weekend! We look forward to getting your feedback. Thanks! 

Sincerely, 

Amanda J. Harker Steele, Ph.D. (she/her)

Research Economist – EMAT, SSAE 

National Energy Technology Laboratory (NETL) 

Department of Energy 

3610 Collins Ferry Rd.  

Morgantown, WV 26508 

Amanda.HarkerSteele@netl.doe.gov 

304-285-0207
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From:      Harker Steele, Amanda J.

Sent:       Fri, 9 Jun 2023 19:56:12 +0000

To:                        Curry, Thomas; Sweeney, Amy; Skone, Timothy; Francisco De La Chesnaye

Cc:                        Wallace, Robert T. (CONTR); Adder, Justin (NETL)

Subject:                LNG Regulatory Analysis Support FWP - Task 4 Env. Review Draft #1

Attachments:                   Draft_Env.Review_Task4_LNG_LNGRegAnalysisSupport_FWP- 

DraftPreDecisional_6_9_23.docx

Hi Tom, Amy, and Tim, 

DRAFT*DELIBERATIVE*PRE-DECISIONAL 

Good afternoon! Please find the first draft of the update to the 2014 Addendum to the 

Environmental Review attached. Chapters 1 through 6 are ready for your review. We should 

have Chapter 7 ready for your review by next Friday. 

We look forward to receiving your feedback but are wondering if it would be possible to receive 

all comments at once? 

Thank you! 

Sincerely, 

Amanda J. Harker Steele, Ph.D. (she/her)

Research Economist – EMAT, SSAE 

National Energy Technology Laboratory (NETL) 

Department of Energy 

3610 Collins Ferry Rd.  

Morgantown, WV 26508 

Amanda.HarkerSteele@netl.doe.gov 

304-285-0207
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